
Frazier Park PUD Ad-Hoc Committee Agenda 
April 20, 2023,      Conf. Line 916-255-4044 

1.) Review minutes of 03/16/2023 Ad-Hoc meeting:  (See Attachment 1) 
 

2.) FP/LOW Consolidation Planning Project. 
a- Test Well Sites (Notice of Completion filed 9/16/21) 

1. Acquisition of well site properties (property appraisals)  
2. Early drilling of well 8 & 9 
3. Sphere of Influence Mapping 
4. LAFco and MSR Work  
5. Planning Timeline 

 

b- Planning Project -  SHE Technical Assistance funding status 
 

c – Regional Project Planning Project budget details. 
Needed: District letter to State SWRCB for Planning Budget adjustment for Administration 
costs.  

1. Budget amendment:  
a. Black #’s were approved by State in Districts’ budget adjustment letter  
b. Red #’s need Planning budget amendment approval by State. 
c. New Budget Adjustment Request: (See Attachment 2) 
 1. Legal: +$14,788.09, increased from $15,553 to $30,341.09 

2.  Consolidation Engineering: +8,969.18, increased from $22,000 to 
$30,969.18. 
3. Consolidation MSR: +$6,000, increased from $35,000 to $41,000. 
4. Environmental Documents: +$3,457, increased from $56,216 to $59,673. 
5. Test Well drilling: -$33,214.27, decreased from $234,600 to $201,385.63 
 

d. Review of Planning Budget-  
 

e- Claims:  Claim 29 will be filed on April 27, 2023.  
1. Claim 30 to be filed in May (for April 2023 Planning project costs) 
2. Review invoices from Dee Jaspar and Associates and the Attorney for claim 

29 (See attachment 3) 
 

f - Lake of the Woods MWC State SRF waterline replacement application  
Lawrence Sanchez, DFA.  
- Project funding status________________________ 

g - LOW MWC to submit South Tank replacement & SCADA system on SWRCB-DFA  
1. SCADA-Options that work with FPPUD System 

 

3.) Frazier Park Pipeline Replacement Project (Future Consolidation incentive project) 
a – Preliminary Engineering work will be paid through SHE TA Workplan Funds. 



1. Potholing/Mapping, Environmental and Design Update 
2. Possibility of Breaking up Grant into various Phases? 
3. Review Invoices (SHE TA Funds) (See Attachment 4) 

 
 

4.) Frazier Park Public Utility District Meter Replacement Project and Emergency 
Replacement Well and Water Supply Project –  
a. Appraisals and granting of (License Agreement) 
b. Status of Projects (Well & Meters): _____________________________________ 
c. Status of Claims: Review Claim 14 (Dee & YW Invoices)(See Attachment sent by Oscar) 
d. Review Revised Budget Adjustment Letter  
e. SHE Revolving Loan 
 
5.) FPPUD Well Emergency 
a. Status of Payment 
 



FRAZIER PARK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 
4020 Park Drive, P.O. Box 1525, Frazier Park, CA. 93225 

STATE UPDATE MEETING MINUTES FOR THURSDAY, MARCH 16, 2023 
10:00 AM 

Neyman/Kelling 3/0/0 - Directors Garcia and Gipson Absent 
Minutes Approved on March 23, 2023 

1. Call to Order: 10:05am. 

2. Roll Call of Directors and Attendees. 

Meeting Call Attendees: 

• Frazier Park Public Utility District (FPPUD) - Brahma Neyman, Lisa Schoenberg, and 
Tiffany Matte. 

• Lake of the Woods MWC (LOW) - Pam Jarecki and Joan Kotnik. 
• Self-Help Enterprises (SHE) - Carlos Bravo and Oscar Cisneros. 
• Dee Jaspar & Associates (OJA) - Dee Jaspar. 
• State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB): 

o Division of Financial Assistance - Artena Kubik and Lawrence Sanchez. 
o Division of Drinking Water - Ryan lcenhower. 

3. Public Comments - None. 

4. Review Minutes of 02/16/2023 Ad Hoc Meeting. 

The minutes from the last meeting were provided to the attendees in the information 
packet for review. They were approved by the Frazier Park Board on February 23rd. 

5. FP/LOW Consolidation Planning Project. 

a. Test Well Sites. 

1. Acquisition of the Well Site Properties - The District received the appraisal report 
from Alliance Ag for the Well #8 site property. The appraised value was $8,257.00. 
Alan Doud is writing a letter to send to the property owners now and it will include a 
copy of the appraisal report. 

Jeff French sent the District a map of the Well #9 site property. OJA is currently 
working on the preliminary design now. Once that is finished the District can talk to 
the property owners again and begin negotiations. 

1 



FRAZIER PARK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 
4020 Park Drive, P.O. Box 1525, Frazier Park, CA. 93225 

STATE UPDATE MEETING MINUTES FOR THURSDAY, MARCH 16, 2023 
10:00 AM 

Neyman/Kelling 3/0/0 - Directors Garcia and Gipson Absent 
Minutes Approved on March 23, 2023 

2. Early Drilling of Well #8 - The District is interested in moving forward as qu ickly as 
possible with drilling both Well #8 and Well #9. Lawrence Sanchez asked for a tech 
memo for the planning project in order to pursue State funding to drill these wells 
before the construction phase of the project. 

Dee estimates the cost of Well #9 with the piping to be over $15 million. 

3. Sphere of Influence (SOI) Mapping - There was no update on th is item. 

4. LAFCo and MSR Work - Dee Jaspar is fin ishing up his portion of the MSR. As 
soon as that is done he will send his reports over to Bravish from Stan ley Hoffman 
Associates so he can complete the MSR. 

5. Plann ing Timeline - The deliverable date on the MSR will be changed to Apri l. Dee 
will also add the technical memo to the project timeline. 

b. Planning Project - SHE Technical Assistance Funding Status - There was no 
update on this item. 

c. Regional Project Planning Project Budget Details. 

Lawrence Sanchez approved the budget amendment request letter that was submitted 
last month. 

d. Review of Planning Budget. 

Carlos Bravo reviewed the project line items that were over budget. Expenses that were 
charged to the line item for test wells wi ll now be charged to the line item for 
consolidation engineering. The amount budgeted for the MSR and consolidation 
engineering are also runn ing low. The FPPUD project ad hoc committee wi ll meet with 
Carlos and Dee Jaspar next week to review the budget further and create the needed 
budget adjustment request. 

e. Claims. 

1. Claims. Claim #29 will be submitted next month for the project costs incurred 
during the month of March. 

2 



FRAZIER PARK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 
4020 Park Drive, P.O. Box 1525, Frazier Park, CA. 93225 

STATE UPDATE MEETING MINUTES FOR THURSDAY, MARCH 16, 2023 
10:00 AM 

Neyman/Kelling 3/0/0 - Directors Garcia and Gipson Absent 
Minutes Approved on March 23, 2023 

2. Claim #28. A draft of Claim #28 was provided and reviewed by the attendees. 
There were two invoices from OJA and charges for FPPUD meetings and staff costs. 
The claim came out to a total of $10,389.77. 

f. Lake of the Woods MWC State SRF Waterline Replacement Application. 

The final budget for this project was approved by the State so they are moving forward 
with the project. 

g. LOW MWC to Submit South Tank Replacement & SCADA System on 
SWRCB-DFA. 

For this grant LOW is still working on the engineering and design as well as the forest 
service permits. 

6. Frazier Park Pipeline Replacement Project. 

a. Preliminary Engineering Work Will be Paid Through SHE TA Workplan Funds. 

1. Potholing and Mapping, Environmental and Design - The engineer is working on 
the design for the pipeline replacement on Summit Trail. When the weather clears up 
Lyles Construction will return for a few more days of potholing. 

2. Possibility of Breaking Up Grant Into Various Phases - There was no update on this 
item. 

3. Review Invoices (SHE TA Funds) - Carlos provided invoice #23-00248 from OJA 

which came to a total of $1,760.00. 

7. Frazier Park Public Utility District Meter Replacement Project and Emergency 
Replacement Well and Water Supply Project. 

a. Appraisals and Granting of License Agreement - There was no update on this 
item. 

b. Status of Bids (Projects). 

Dee Jaspar explained that Well #7 has failed. The water quality came in too high on 
fluorides and the water production was too low. 

3 



FRAZIER PARK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 
4020 Park Drive, P.O. Box 1525, Frazier Park, CA. 93225 

STATE UPDATE MEETING MINUTES FOR THURSDAY, MARCH 16, 2023 
10:00 AM 

Neyman/Kelling 3/0/0 - Directors Garcia and Gipson Absent 
Minutes Approved on March 23, 2023 

It is his recommendation that the well be abandoned. Lawrence Sanchez asked that the 
District write a letter to the State saying that they wish to abandon the well and explain 
why. He has not dealt with this situation before so he will bring that letter to his 
management. 

The meters and meter boxes have been ordered for an AMI system. Brough 
Construction projected it will take about a year to get them in. Lawrence is currently 
working on amending the fund ing agreement for this project so he will include the 
change to the project timeline. 

c. Status of Claims: Review Claim 13 (Dee & YW Invoices). 

Oscar Cisneros provided a draft of Claim #13. There were two invoices from OJA. The 
claim came out to a total of $1,077.00. The District has not yet received a check from for 
Claim #10, so Oscar will follow up with the State to find out the status. 

d. Review Revised Budget Adjustment Letter - There was no update on this item. 

e. Review Information on SHE Revolving Loan. 

Self-Help Enterprises has wired the funds to FPPUD's Meter/Well Account for the first 
draw request. 

8. FPPUD Well Emergency. 

a. Hauled Water - The District had an emergency leak and needed to haul water for 
about two days. Mark Magtoto wi ll need to get confirmation from the Division of Drinking 
Water in order to consider a new funding application. 

b. Urgent Drinking Water Needs Application. 

The claim was submitted to the State for the total eligible covered costs of the water 
hauling. That request is sti ll under review. 

9. Adjournment. 

The meeting was adjourned at 11 :24am. 

4 



FRAZIER PARK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 
4020 Park Drive, P.O. Box 1525, Frazier Park, CA. 93225 

STATE UPDATE MEETING MINUTES FOR THURSDAY, MARCH 16, 2023 
10:00 AM 

Neyman/Kelling 3/0/0 - Directors Garcia and Gipson Absent 
Minutes Approved on March 23, 2023 

The next update meeting will take place on April 20, 2023. 

seal 

5 



Frazier Park Public Utility District 
 
April 27, 2023 
 
To:  Lawrence Sanchez, 

Lawrence.Sanchez@waterboards.ca.gov  
 Project Manager - Office of Sustainable Water 

Solutions California State Water Resources 
Control Board 

RE: Agreement No. SWRCB0000000000D180201500, Project No. 1510007-00lP 
 
Dear Lawrence, 
The District requests the following adjustments to the Planning Budget: 
Increase Legal from $15,553.00 to $30,341.09, Consolidation engineering from $22,000 to 
$30,969.18 for Engineering costs, Increase Consolidation MSR from $35,000 to $41,000 for 
MSR costs, Environmental Documents from $56,216 to $59,673 and reduce Test Well Drilling 
from $234,600 to $201,385.63. See the attached budget payment request Allowance Summary 
Sheet for reference: 

(4A) Planning: 
Budget Item    Budget Revised For 
Legal $15,553 $30,341.09 Increased by $14,788.09 
Budget Item    Budget Revised For   
Consolidation Engineering  $22,000 $30,969.18  Increased by $8,969.18 
Budget Item    Budget Revised For 
Consolidation MSR                            $35,000           $41,000          Increased by $6,000 
(4D) Environmental Documents: 
Budget Item    Budget Revised For 
Environmental Documents  $56,216 $59,673 Increased by $3,457 
(4B) Test well Design: 
Budget Item    Budget Revised For 
Test Well Drilling                       $234,600 $201,385.63 Reduced by $33,214.27 
 
In summary, these adjustments are within the funding agreement budget, and they allow 
Consultants to get paid without interruption. These changes also guarantee that there will be 
sufficient funds to complete the MSR and related Tasks (LAFCo) and compensate the Engineer 
for work done on the Consolidation Project. It is also anticipated that Environmental Documents 
cost will be higher than anticipated. 
 
We request your approval of these budget adjustments so that Consultants can continue to 
recover costs, MSR and related tasks can get completed and the Engineer will be compensated 
for Consolidation Project work. 
If you need additional information, please contact General Manager, Jonnie Allison. 
 
 
By: Frazier Park Public Utility District  
 
 
_____________________           
Rebecca Gipson, President      

mailto:Lawrence.Sanchez@waterboards.ca.gov


Allowance (soft costs) Summary Sheet
(1) Project Name: Frazier Park/Lake of the Woods Regional Consolidation Project
(2) Project Number: 1510007-001P
(3) Agreement Number: SWRCB0000000000D180201500

(5) Amount Claiming For Disbursement

Category (i.e. Planning, Design, etc.)             Current budget Change
Proposed Revised Budget 

amount Invoice # Invoice Total

DFA* Loan Amount 
(please indicate 

split %)

 DFA* Grant Amount 
(please indicate split 

%)
(4A) Planning:
  Management, Administration: $31,000 No change $34,591.00 $34,591.00 0% 100%
  Legal:                                           $6,000 Proposed Change +$14,788.09 $30,341.09 $30,341.09
  Staff Cost Recovery:                  $5,800 No change $6,347.69 $6,347.69 0% 100%
Consolidation Engineering        $17,000 Proposed Change +$8,969.18 $30,969.18 $30,969.18
Consolidation MSR                     $13,000 Proposed change +$6,000 $41,000.00 $41,000.00
Consolidation Legal                    $9,000   No change $9,000.00 $9,000.00
Planning Subtotal:   $35,800 $152,248.96 $152,248.96 0% 100%
(4B) Test Wells/Design:
Test well Plans & Specs:               $27,560 No change $27,012.41 $27,012.41
Test well Eng. Administration       $24,420 No change $24,420.00 $24,420.00 0% 100%
Test well drilling:                          $256,600  Proposed Change -$33,214.27 $201,385.73 $201,385.73
Labor Compliance:                           $5,040 No change $1,680.00 $1,680.00
Apraisals, Licenses, Access:         $31,000  No change $46,000.00 $46,000.00
 Fish & Wildlife fees:                         $2,000 No change $2,000.00 $2,000.00
Hydrogeological & Inspectiion      32,480                 No change $28,889.00 $28,889.00
Water Quality testing:                     $22,500 No change $4,530.00 $4,530.00
 Hydrogeology Report:                   $13,024              No change $6,831.00 $6,831.00
Preliminary Engineering Report:  $40,292                 No change $40,292.00 $40,292.00

Test Wells/Design Subtotal: $449,736 $383,040.14 $383,040.14 0% 100%
(4C) Project Design Report:
Project Design Report:              $36,605 No change $36,605.00 $36,605.00

Project Design Report Subtotal:  $36,605 $36,605.00 $36,605.00
(4D) Environmental Documents:
Environmental Documents:      $56,216 Proposed Change +$3,457 $59,673.00 $59,673.00

Environmental Documents Subtotal: $56,216 $59,673.00 $59,673.00
(4E) Engineering Design:
Engineering Design                 $266,166 No change $266,166.00 $266,166.00

Engineering Design Subtotal:$266,166 $266,166.00 $266,166.00
(4F) Contingency:

$119,189 No change $117,159.00 $117,159.00
 Contingency Subtotal:            $119,189                $117,159.00 $117,159.00

Total Planning     $1,014,892 $1,014,892.10 $1,014,892.10 0% 100%

Instructions: Add additional rows as needed for each category Definition:
1. Complete the project name * DFA (Division of Financial Assistance through the State Water Resources Control Board)
2. Complete the project number
3. Complete the agreement number
4. Allocate the allowances (cost costs) accordingly into the appropriate catoegories
5. If there are multiple funding sources please indicate the splits 
6. Please subtotal each category



Allowance (soft costs\ Summarv Sheef 
(1) P,oiect Name: f,azie, Pad:llake of the Woods Regional Consolidation Proi.ect t II 
(2) Proiect Numbe,: 1510007-0.0lP 
(31 Ag,eement Numbe,: SIIRCB00000000000180201500 

t (5) Amount Claimina For OisbursemE 
DFA. Loan DFA. Grant 

Categor, (i.e. Planning .. Description of Worlc Amount (please Amount (please 
Oesian .. etc. ) Comoleted: Vendor Billina Period Invoice• Invoice Total indicate solit indicate solit ¾) 

(4A) Plannino: 

iii 
Manaaement, Adminislfation: $3 P1oiect Manaaement&:Administ, F,aziet Parle PUO See attached 

~ 
01/. 1001/. II ·---·-·~ Vouna \looldtidae 33011, 33012 50 01/. 1001/. 

$ Staff costs F,azie, Parle PUO • .75 01/. 1001/. 
eiina $ 17.000 Dee Jasoar and Associat 3 .00 01/. 1001/. 
rina well S site olan work lee Jasoa, and Associat 3 .00 
,ina Admin lee Jasoar and Associat 3 .36 

$ Enoinee,ina MSR Work lee Jasoa, and Associat 23 320 01/. 1001/. 
$3,000 

$81,800 $14,171.21 01/. 1001/. 
( J ;an: 
, ... t ... u ......... s.,.c,: t:n.so 01/. 1001/. 
, ... t ... oc ••.• ,.,.,1..,,. U◄•◄:t♦ T,,s.1 t,;JJ Ad.min Du J:i.:s:o,., I: Auochtt,s; 01/. 1001/. 
, .... t ... uc.,. .• ,.,.,...,., U◄•◄:t♦ T,st V,N Admln Dec J:i.:s:o,., I: Associ:ltts 
Test well d,illina: $2 T,st t,;J/@illiru, Du J:i.:s:o,., I: Auochtt,s; 01/. 1001/. 

-- ts.u• l•6t11C,,,..."•nc, Dee Jasoa, fr Associates/CS & Associates 
nses .. Access: '1is.MS ee Jasna, & Associates 01/. 1001/. 
fees: $2,000 

H d,o eo o 1st: $32.480 01/. 1001/. 
v .. t,u Cl••lit7 t ... t•••= uz.s .. 01/. 1001/. 
M74••••••••7 R••••t• tn.u• Hudsooeoloou Renoft Ou J,.,s:n,., I: Auoci,.tt,s; 01/. 1001/. 

~ ....... 4,316 $0.00 01/. 1001/. 
Henon: 

PHi•d o.,; .. ., R • .,_.., $)4.4-♦S PER Dee Jsoas & Associates 03101/23-03131/23 23-00316 $15,660.34 01/. 1001/. 
t Dui9• Rcpo, t Subtotal: $36.605 $15,660.34 
(40) Environmental Documents: 
E••iro••c•t,.1 Ooc••c:at,s;: $$6,216 

c .................................. , •••• , .. $0.00 
(4E) Enoineerino Oesion: 
,:.,.; ••••••• o ....... uu .... , 
,ino Oesion Subtotal:$266 .. 166 $0.00 

(4F) Continoencu: 
c •• , ...... c,,, ... ,,., .. 
ontinoencu Subtotal: $119 .. 189 $0.00 

Total Plannina $1,014,892 $29,831.55 01/. 1001/. 



PER 

PER

PER

PER

PER

PER

Consolidation Engineering

Consolidation engineering

Consolidation Engineering

Consolidation Engineering

DJ DEE JASPAR AND ASSOCIATES, INC. 
2730 Unicorn Road 
Building A rr-=. Bakersfield, CA 93308 

lJ\__J PH(661) 393-4796 FX(661) 393-4799 

INVOICE 

Invoice submitted to: 

Frazier Park Public Utility District 
PO Box 1525 
Porject No. 1510007-001P 
Frazier Park, CA 93225 
tiffanymfppud@gmail.com 
CC: 
Jonniea.fppud@gmail.com 

In Reference To: DWR Grant Fund for Regional Project 
Test Wells 
Draft PER (Preliminary Engineering Report) 
34,324 

Professional Services 

3/2i2023 JT Staff Engineer II 
Well No. 9 - Begin site plan. 

3/3/2023 JT Staff Engineer II 
Well No. 9 - Continue site plan. 

3/9/2023 JT Staff Engineer II 
Well No. 9 - Cover sheet and site plan. 

3/10/2023 JT Staff Engineer II 
Well No. 9 - pipeline layout P&P. 

DJ Principal Engineer 
Preliminary Engineering Report 

3/11/2023 DJ Principal Engineer 
Preliminary Engineering Report 

3/13/2023 DJ Principal Engineer 
Preliminary Engineering Report 

DJ Principal Engineer 
Preliminary Engineering Report 

3/14/2023 DJ Principal Engineer 
Preliminary Engineering Report 

3/15/2023 DJ Principal Engineer 
Preliminary Engineering Report 

Client/Job No. F1000320- °B (p 

March 31, 2023 

Invoice# 23-00316 

Hrs/Rate Amount 

8.00 964.00 
120.50/hr 

8.50 1,024.25 
120.50/hr 

4.50 542.25 
120.50/hr 

8.00 964.00 
120.50/hr 

1.00 217.00 
217.00/hr 

8.00 1,736.00 
217.00/hr 

4.50 976.50 
217.00/hr 

3.50 759.50 
217.00/hr 

8.00 1,736.00 
217.00/hr 

4.50 976.50 
217.00/hr 

TERMS: INVOICES PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT AND DUE 30 DAYS FROM DATE OF INVOICE. A FINANCE CHARGE OF 1.5% WILL BE 
ADDED ON-ALL PAST DUE INVOJCES. IF COLLECTION BECOMES NECESSARY, CLIEN1 AGREES TO PAY ALL LEGAL COSTS. 



PER

PER

PER

PER

PER

PER

PER

PER

PER

PER

PER

PER

Consolidation Engineering

Frazier Park Public Utility District 

3/15/2023 DJ Principal Engineer 
Preliminary Engineering Report 

3/16/2023 DJ Principal Engineer 
Preliminary Engineering Report 

3/17/2023 DJ Principal Engineer 
Preliminary Engineering Report 

3/25/2023 DJ Principal Engineer 

Preliminary Engineering 
Report 

3/27/2023 DJ Principal Engineer 
Preliminary Engineering Report 

3/28/2023 JT Staff Engineer II 
Well No. 9 - Continue site plan. 

DJ Principal Engineer 
Preliminary Engineering Report 

3/29/2023 PG Executive Assistant I 
Preliminary Engineering Report - Print 1 set (663 pages) of Water 
Study Report. 

3/30/2023 JT Staff Engineer II 
Well No. 9 - update overall site plan drawing. 

DJ Principal Engineer 
Preliminary Engineering Report 

DJ Principal Engineer 
Preliminary Engineering Report 

3/31/2023 JT Staff Engineer II 
Update Cover sheet and begin updating site plan based on review 
comments. 

For professional services rendered 

Additional Charges : 

3/30/2023 Preliminary Engineering Report - Bind 1 set of Water Study Report-1 Binder 

3/31/2023 Preliminary Engineering Report - IN-HOUSE PLOTTER PRINTS 

Preliminary Engineering Report - IN-HOUSE BLACK & WHITE COPIES/PRINTS 

Page 2 

Hrs/Rate Amount 

3.00 651.00 
217.00/hr 

6.00 1,302.00 
217.00/hr 

6.00 1,302.00 
217.00/hr 

2.50 542.50 
217.00/hr 

7.00 1,519.00 
217.00/hr 

3.00 361.50 
120.50/hr 

8.00 1,736.00 
217.00/hr 

0.13 10.50 
84.00/hr 

2.00 241.00 
120.50/hr 

4.50 976.50 
217.00/hr 

1.00 217.00 
217.00/hr 

4.75 572.38 
120.50/hr 

106.38 $19,327.38 

21.55 

7.00 

8.16 



PER

Consolidation Engineering-----$964.00+$1,024.25+$542.25+$964.00+$361.50------------------------=$3,856.00
PER-$217.00+$1,736+$976.50+$759.50+$1,736.00+$976.50+$651.00+$1,302.00+$542.50+
$1,519.00+$1,736.00+$10.50+$241.00+$976.50+$217.00+$572.38+$21.55+$7.00+$8.16+$152.25--=$15,660.34
Total Charges-----------$3,856.00+$15,660.34-----------------------------------------------------------=$19,516.34

Frazier Park Public Utility District 

3/31/2023 Preliminary Engineering Report - IN-HOUSE COLOR COPIES/PRINTS 

Total costs 

For professional services rendered 

Total amount of this bill 

Billings from March 1 to March 31,2023 

Page 3 

Amount 

152.25 

$188.96 

106.38 $19,516.34 

$19,516.34 

TERMS: INVOICES PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT AND DUE 30 DAYS FROM DATE OF INVOICE.A FINANCE CHARGE OF 1.5% WILL BE 
ADDED ON ALL PAST DUE INVOICES. IF COLLECTION BECOMES NECESSARY, CLIENT AGREES TO PAY ALL LEGAL COSTS. 



Date Project 
Frazier Park Public Utility District 
DWR Grant Fund for Regional 
Project 
March 2023 

3/30/2023 
3/31/2023 

DEE JASPAR & ASSOC/A TES, INC. 

2730 Unicorn Road Bldg A 

Bakersfield, CA 93308 

(66/)-393-4796 

INVOICE FOR MATERIALS 

Description of Materials 

Preliminary Engineering Report - Binder 

Monthly In-House Black & White Copies/Prints 

Monthly In-House Color Copies/Prints 

Monthly In-House Plotter Prints 

TOTAL CHARGES 

Amount Cost End Cost 

1 $21.55 $21.55 
102 $0.08 $8.16 
1015 $0.15 $152.25 
0.5 $14.00 $7.00 

$188.96 



IN-HOUSE COPIES/PRINTS Mar-23 

Project Color @ $0.15 B & W @ $0.08 

Frazier Park PUD DWR Grant Funding Regional Project 1015 $152.25 102 $8.16 



~ 
Dlaspar 

~ 
Q_~~r 

~ 
0lilS.£.ar 

~ 
Dlaspar_ 

~ 
0J~ar 

~ 
~par 

~ 
()J~s_pa_r:_ 

~ 
DJaspar 
DJaspar 

DJaspar 

~ 
0Jaspar 

~ 
DJaspar 

~ 
~s_par 

~ 
DJa_~par 

~ 
DJaspar 
DJaspar 

DJaspar 

~ 
0Ja_~p~r 

~ 
DJ~r 

DJaspar 

~ 
~-~r 

~ 
0Jaspar 

0OC030923.pdf 

DJaspar 

~ 
0Jaspar 

~ 
OJaspar 

~ 
DJa~ar 
f!:!.!!.e!!. 
0Ja~p-~r 

DJaspar 

DJaspar 

DOC032423.pdf 

~ 
gJaspJr 

DJaS£,3r 
DJaspar 

R!J_sp.ir 

0Jas_e.ar 

~ 
0fospar 

DJas_e.ar 

~ 
DOC0:12523.pdf 

DOC0:1252~_!-.E_df 
DOC032523-002.pdf 
DOC032523-093,.E,.df 

DOC032523-004.pdf 
0OC032523-0050 R_df 

~Q1_3_03_09 Regular Meeting Agenda.pdf 

Blnderh.2_df 

Enve!opePDF,aspx 
~d-_Reglo!_l~I_S!_U_dvMemorandum.dQ.O 

MlcrosoftWord-Rep;lonalWaterSupplyStudy.doo 
P1ease_DocuSlgn_ PV _lNSTALLATION_AGREEMEN"G..!!_df 

Wate_r_~s_;ig~G.)_.xlsx 

WaterUsage(2).xlsx 

MlcrosoftWord-ReglonalWaterSupplyStudy.d()!=l! 

WaterUsage@pdf 

Waterusage(2).xlsx 

WaterUsageG.)_.xlsx 

WaterUsage/2).xlsx 
WaterUsageG.)_.x!sx 

WaterusaR,e(2).x!sx 

WaterUs~(2).xlsx 

WaterUsage(ll.xlsx 

W~l_!!~~(2).xlsx 

WaterUsa1te{2l.xlsx 
WaterUsageffi.xlsx 

Waterusage(2).xlsx 

waterUsageG}_.xlsx 

waterusal[e(l}.xlsx 
WaterUsage(l).xlsx 

Waterusage(2).xlsx 

waterusas~W.-.1d~ 
WaterUsage(2).xlsx 
WaterUsage(2).xlsx 

Waterusage(:IJ.pdf 

Water Usage~df 
Waterusage(SJ.pdf 

Water_U_sage.J.B.:.e.df 
WaterUs.ige(7J.pdf 
Region.ii Groundwater Assessment Cuddv Canvon Galli Grp 2008.pd_f 

Expedited DrlnklnR Water Grant Funding Pro11ram Guldellnes 

INVOICE254~df 
Rel)o_rt-(Well)Flna1-slgned.pdf 
R;port-{WeU)FlnaJ-stgned.pdf 

Appraisal Report 768-21 Well 9 Form_uJ;1s Updated,.:E.df 

Cost~mat~.xlsx 

Micro~f!_Q!,i_!_h;,ok-MemoStyle 

CopvofWe!l51121to31523.xlsx 

Copy of well_§__L_~_t~ _3_15_23.xlsx 
CopyofW•ll6l 121to315 :u..-la 
CopyofWell_§J___lllJ!)_Ll:5_23.dSM 

2023 03 23Pro1ec:1:Meet!n1Agenda.pdt 

Microsoft Wo_&: A_PPEN91X.d00< 
Mlcroaoft Word· APPENOIX.d00< 

MlcrosottWo~::_~P~N_DIX.do0< 

Microsoft Word· AP?ENDIX.do0< 
Mtcro10ft Word• APPENDIX.do0< 

Microsoft Word· APPENDIX.doo 

Microsoft Word· APPENDIX.docx 
Microsoft word• Regional Water Supply_§~.,_i_fly,_doo 

CostEstlmate.xls1< 
~ 
Cost ~~i;x 

Publ!cationl 
Re1110n11IWat~csupplvStudy.pdf 

R~S:!fi.!1_11l Water System Cost Esl~e.xlsx 
Regional Water Svstem Cost Estimate.xis~ 
ReglonalWatcrSystemCostEstlmate.xlsx 
Reg!onaJWaterSvstem_i;<,stEstimate-Report.xlsx 

S:\Fraz!cr Park Public Utility D!strlct\Fraiser Park and Lake of the Woods\Draw!np:s\8ase.Rev March 2023 1-800 (1 

DJaspar 0OC0:12123.pdf 

DJ.ispilr 00C032123-0g_~-_e.df 
DOC032123.pdf 

0OC0321_~01.pdf 

2023-03-08T22:20:19 

2023-03-08T22:24:4l 

2023-03-08T16:Sl:24 

2023-03-08T19:17:52 

2023-03-08T19:26:41 

lQ1?:0~~_0S"fl0:49@ 
2023-03·16T19:18:4S 

2023-03-lTTl0:56:42 

2023-03-22T17:24:02 

2023-03-22_119:25:56 

2023-03-22Tl8:53:46 

2023-03-22T18:53:33 
2023-03-22Tl8:53:21 

2023-03·22T18:Sl:27 
2023-03-22Tl8:S0:27 

2023-03·22Tl8:48:36 

2023-03·22T18:48:03 

2023-03~22Tl7:57:22 

2023-03-22T17:S3:35 

2023-03·22T17;51:58 

2023-03·22T17:45:13 

2023-03·22T17:37:47 

2023-03·22Tl7:34:40 

2023-03-22T17:34:10 

2023-03-22Tl7:33:50 

202:1-o:1-nn1;1:1gs 
2023-03-22T17!32:29 

W3-03·2n1?:?~;_0S 
2023-03-22T19:26:07 

i0:2~-03-22T19:26:19 
2023-03-22T19:26:36 

2023-QH.~H!'.!;7_~:SS 
2023-03-22T19:27:12 

2023-03-0lTl0:33:35 

2023·03·02Tl3:34:45 

2023-03-02T13_;!6:37 

2023-03-02Tl1:52:23 

2023-03-09Tll:46:32 

2023-03-o!lnl:40:26 

io23-03-09n2:42:21 
2023-03-09Tl1:4S:28 

~]!_--Q__.3_:Q9T16:19:53 

W:1_--Q3-09T17:3s:ss 

2023-03-09T16:28:25 

2023-03-09T1~~~J 

2023-03-10Tl0:36:12 

1Q2l~_-1,ono:3S:53 

2023-03-10T10:35:41 

202:1-03-1ono::1_~_gl 

2023-03-l_QJl0:35:ll 

:Z.9.~3:()3-10T10:34:57 
2023-03-10T10:34:45 

20~?.:(l,~-15T17:01:17 
2023-03-15T16:33:03 

2023-03-1§1'16:30:40 

2023-03-16T17:21:08 

2on:Q1-1sr1s:03:01 
2023-03-lSTlS:Si&:O, 
2023-03-16T15:54:40 
202.s-os-1.sns,:u,,O1 ------- -
2023-03-23T16:27:23 

20]?:_Q_3~23T18:52:39 
2O23-O3-23T18:5O;08 

iQ:Z.3-0:J::23T18:38_;_07 

2023-03-~Tl,_~:18:19 
2023-03•2.!3Tl4:S8:52 

2o~o~T14:29:52 

2023-0~-~3114:28:58 
2023-03-23T12:49:52 
2023-~~Tl6:19:36 

2023-03-25Tl6:l0;03 
2023-03-~T).6:07:54 

lm1:QHST16:07:12 
2023-03-25T17:l5:17 
2023-0~Tl7:16:22 

1~3-03-2ST15:24:0l 
2023-03-lSTlS:23:37 
20TI_:9?:25Tl5:21:59 
2023-03-2ST1~_:;!9_:43 

2023-03~Jl_?:49:15 

2023-03-27T09:41:18 

1Q~3-03•27T09:41:Sl_ 

Color B&W 

Print 4LETTER 1 4 FrazlerPPUD 

Print 26LETTER " 30 

Print 36 LETTER " " Print 9 LETTER 9 ' Print l4LETTER 14 14 

Print 36LETTER 36 

Print 1LETTER 1 1 

Print 1 LETTER 1 1 l 

Print 21 LETTER _ ___1 21 21 

Print 1 LETTER 

Print llETTER 

Print lLITTER 

Print 1 LETTER 

Print 1 LETTER 

Print lLETTER 

Print lLETTER 

Print 1LETTER 

Print lLETTER 

Prlnt 1 LETTER 

Print 1 LETTER 

Print 1 LETTER 

Print 1 LETTER 

Print 1 LETTER 

Print l LETTER 

Print 1LETTER 
Print lLETTER 

Print 1LETTER 

Print l LETTER 

Print llETTER 

Pr!nt 1 LETTER 
Print 1 LETTER 

Print 1 LETTER 

Print 1LETTER 

Print 196LETTER l 196 196 

""" 1LETTER .l !J l 

Cony 1 LETTER 

CO"" 1 LETTER 

Print 18 LETTER 1 18 18 

Print 1 LETTER 

Ptlnt 98 LETTER 98 98 
Print 2 LETTER 

Print 6 LETTER 
Cop 2 LETTER 

cop 1 LETTER 

CO"Y 10 LETTER 1 11 ,0 10 

Saveasflle 2023-03-09T15:24:48 'l J l 

""'' 1 LETTER 

CO"" lLETTER 
Coo, 1 LETTER 
Cop 1 LETTER 
Copy l LETTER 

CO"" l LETTER 
Cop 1LETTER 
Print 2LETTER 
Print 4 LETTER 

""" 1 LETTER 
Print 1 LEDGER 
Print 2 LEDGER 
Prlnl l LETn:R 

Print 2 LEDGER 
Prtn, 

Print 4 LETTER 

Print 9 LETTER 
Print 11.ETTER 
Print lLETTER 

Print !LETTER 
Print 8lETTER 
Print lLETTER 

Print lLETTER 
Print 21LETTER 
Copv l LETTER T il l 

Saveasfile 2023-03-24Tl5:51:48 eal I ,a " Print 2 LETTER 
Print 2 LETTER 

Print 2 LETTER 
Print l LETTER 
Print 22 LETTER T 17 " Print 3 LETTER l ,1 ' Print 3 LETTER 
Print 3 LETTER 
Print 3LETTER 
Print 1LETTER 
Saveasflle 2023-03-2ST15:38:33 
Saveasflle 2023-03-25TlS:38:59 
Saveasflle 2023-03-2ST16:l2:02 
Saveasflle 2023-03·25Tl6:12:l8 
Save as fife 2023-03-2ST16!12:4l 
Saveasflle 2023-03-2ST16:13:15 

Print s'TtETTER 
Print 2 LETTER 
Saveasflle 2023-03-21T19:00:27 

Save as flt_! 2023-03-fil]§_l:00:49 



DlilS.E_Jr 
Dlaspar 

Ol~r 

OOC032823.pdf 
DOC032823-001.~f 

01.ispar 
OJaspar 

Olaspar 

OJas,e.ar 

~ 
OJas,e.ar 

OOCOll02l.pdf 

MlcrosoftWord-Rcl!lonalWaterSupplyStudv(3-27•23).do01 

Microsoft word. Rcy;lonal Water Supplv Studvflransmi1ta1).do01 
Microsoft Word• Re1t1onal Water Supply Studv(Transminal).doo: 

Comp1~t~!!~...!!,p~f 
l'.=OlllPleteAppen_<jiil.p(!f 
COl/f.'r.pdf 
MlcrosoftWord•Ccrv!!~OOI 

Mlc_r~o_fl Wt;,rd • RCfllOnal Water Supply Study(3•27·23).d~01 
Microsoft Word- Regional Water SupplyStudy{3-27-23).do01 
Micr~~ft_ Wt;,rd - Rcclc,na! Water supply Study(3-27-23).do01 

1Qi3:0J·28Tl7:40:C3 
2023-03·28Tl7:53:S7 
192J-03·28Tl7:4S:S8 
2023-03-28T17:l8:l:l 

2023-03·29Tl 3p7:20 

1Qrr..g3_:10Tll:19:08 
2023-03·30Tll:22:3l 

l023:03-30Tll :24:43 
2023-03-lOT!!:_OS:33 

2023-03-30Tll:04:47 
2023-Q~_- ~o,:_11102:S9 
2023-03-30TlS:S0:27 
2023-03-30Tl5:S0:08 
2023-03-30T15:38:43 

~_Q2}_-03-30TlS:36:S6 

22ltETTER 
Print l ltITTER 
Pr1nt 

'-""'- l2ltITTER 
CO,v 21.!,ill'_!R 
S.iveasfile 2023·03·28Tl7:SS:l8 
S.iveasfile 2023·03-28Tl8:04:07 
Print 
Print 
Print 

Print 

Print 
Print 
Copy 
Copy 

S!!E. 
Copy 

§~11~TIER 
ll.!,IT!'IR 
lLITTER 
1 lITT~R 
lltITTER 
ltETTER 
l_!.E1]"ER 
l LETTER 
l tETTfR 

12 tETTER 
l lffiER 

Saveas fl!e j2023-0l·30Tll:10:00 

,; 

fni:~ PPUO OWR Grant Rq:ion,al Pro{. 

Frazier PPUO Professional Services Ad min 

22 

" 1326 

22 

" 1326 

" 2 

" 2 

2030 204 
1015 102 

SlSJ:.?S SS. 16 
1015 102 

$152.25 $8.16 



[i;>Jaspar Is:\Frazie~ Pa~k -~~blic Utility Distrlct\Fra iser Pa rk and La ke of the Woods\Dra wings\Base'.Rev _March 2023 1~sqo_(_l ) ] 2023-03-25T15:49:15 I Print 
Frazier Park PUD DWR Grant Regional Proj . 
Frazie r Park PUD Professional Services Admin. 

1! 1] 1 
$7.00 

$7.00 



PO Number: 
Contact: PATTY WASSERMAN 
Desktop Location: 
CC: 
Release: 
ASSET: 
Status: In Process 
Payment info: Account Billing. 
Tracking: See below 

Comments: 

Shipping to: 
DEE JASPAR & ASSOCIATES 
2730 UNICORN RD BLDG A 
BAKERSFIELD, CA 93308-6854 

To Be 
SKU Cust # Ord Shipped B/O UM Price Ext 

0209692 209692 2 2 0 each 2.990 5.980 
Office Depot(reg) Brand Durable View 3-Ring Binder, 211 Round Rings, 49% Recycled, White Eco-Conscious, Eco-Recycled, 
RecycledContract Item 

1247752 1247752 3 3 O each 10.890 32.670 
[IN]PLACE(reg) Heavy-Duty Nonstick View 3-Ring Binder, 3" Round Rings, White Eco-Conscious, Eco-Recycled, Recycled 

---------
.,., . .,---·-· ----· --

- -·- -- . . ..,,,. _ - -- - -- - -

----....._-... 
'-, 

// •. ,-·✓ ~ ', 

05'44224 544224 3 3 0 each 19.590 58.770 
Ql'.!i.Q<_£~t(reg) Vi~w 3-Ring Binder, 411 Locking Angle D-Rings, White Eco-Conscious, Eco-Recycled, Divers -Supp lier, 
Recycle er----- -
~ . __.-/ 

------~- ---------:~-1 lei .59 
lOlo l . 9C, 

Subtotal: 97.42 
Tax: 7.06 

4 

~ 
$ 2 1.5:=> 



Consolidation Engineering/Admin

Consolidation Engineering/Admin

Consolidation Engineering/Admin

Consolidation Engineering/Admin

Consolidation Engineering/Admin

Consolidation Engineering

DD DEEJASPARANDASSOCIATES, INC. 

2730 Unicorn Road 
Building A rr-. Bakersfield, CA 93308 

l_J\.,_J PH(661) 393-4796 FX(661) 393-4799 

Invoice submitted to: 

Frazier Park Public Utility District 

P.O. Box 1525 
Frazier Park, CA 93225 
tiffanym.fppud@gmail.com 
cc 
Jonniea.fppud@gmail.com 

In Reference To: Administration 

Professional Services 

3/16/2023 DJ Principal Engineer 
State Regional 
Conference Call 

3/20/2023 DJ Principal Engineer 
Engineering/Administration 

3/24/2023 DJ Principal Engineer 
Conference Call 

INVOICE 

State Budget (Regional Project ) 

3/25/2023 DJ Principal Engineer 
Conference Call 
Regional State Budget 

3/30/2023 DJ Principal Engineer 
Well 8 Conference Call 

PG Executive Assistant I 
Annexation Cost Engineering Administration MSR - Print 1 set (663 

pages) of Water Study Report. 

For professional services rendered 

Client/Job No. F1000320- c_ 

March 31, 2023 

Invoice # 23-00317 

Hrs/Rate Amount 

1.50 325.50 
217.00/hr 

3.00 651.00 
217.00/hr 

2.50 542.50 
217.00/hr 

1.00 217.00 
217.00/hr 

0.50 108.50 
217.00/hr 

0.13 10.50 
84.00/hr 

8.63 $1,855.00 

TERMS: INVOICES PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT AND DUE 30 DAYS FROM DATE OF INVOICE.A FINANCE CHARGE OF 1.5% WILL BE 

ADDED ON ALL PAST0DUE INVOICES. IF COLLECTION BECOMES NECESSARY, CLIENT AGREES TO PAY ALL LEGAL COSTS. 



Consolidation Engineering/Admin---$325.50+$651.00+$542.50+$217.00+$108.50-------=$1,844.50

Consolidation Enginering/Admin

Consolidation Engineering/Admin

Consolidtion Engineering/Admin

Consolidation Engineering/Admin

Page 2 

Frazier Park Public Utility District 

Additional Charges : 

3/30/2023 Annexation Cost Engineering Administration MSR - Bind 1 set of VVater Study Report - 1 

Binder 

3/31/2023 Annexation Cost Engineering Administration MSR - IN HOUSE PLOTTER PRINTS 

Annexation Cost Engineering/Administration MSR - IN-HOUSE BLACK & WHITE 

COPIES/PRINTS 

Annexation Cost Engineering/Administration MSR - IN-HOUSE COLOR COPIES/PRINTS 

Total costs 

For professional services rendered 8.63 

Total amount of this bill 

Billings from March 1 to March 31,2023 

Amount 

21.55 

7.00 

8.16 

152.25 

$188.96 

$2,043.96 

$2,043.96 

TERMS: INVOICES PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT AND DUE 30 DAYS FROM DATE OF INVOICE.A FINANCE CHARGE OF 1.5% WILL BE 

ADDED ON ALL PAST DUE INVOICES. IF COLLECTION BECOMES NECESSARY, CLIENT AGREES TO PAY ALL LEGAL COSTS. 



Date Project 
Frazier Park Public Utility District 
Professional Services Ad min. 

March 2023 

3/ 30/ 2023 
3/31/2023 

DEE JASPAR & ASSOCIATES, INC. 

2730 Unicorn Road Bldg A 

Baker.~field, CA 93308 

(66 1)-393-4796 

INVOICE FOR MATERIALS 

Description of Materia ls 

Pre liminary Engineering Report - Binder 

Month ly In-House Black & White Copies/Pr int s 

Monthly In-House Color Copies/Prints 

Monthly In-House Plotter Prints 

TOTAL CHARGES 

Amount Cost End Cost 

1 $21.55 $21.55 
102 $0.08 $8.16 

1015 $0.15 $152.25 
0.5 $14.00 $7.00 

$188.96 



IN-HOUSE COPIES/PRINTS Mar-23 

Project Color @ $0.15 B & W@ $0.08 

Frazier Park PUD Professional Services Adm in 1015 $152.25 102 $8.16 



OJaspar 

OlaS.E_ilf 
OJaspar 

OJ~~ar 

~ 
OJas.e_ar 

~ 
DJaspar 

~ 
0/a~r 

~ 
QJ~ar 
OJaspar 

DJaspar 

~ 
Ql~ar 

~ 
Ola_sp.ar 

~ 
OJas.E_ar 
OJ;aspar 

OJasp~r 

~ 
DJas.E_ar 

~ 
OJ3Spar 

~ 
QJaspar 

~ 
DJasp;ar 
OJ35p;ir 
DJaspar 

Dlaspar 

~ 
DJ~ar 
Dlaspar 
Olaspar 

OOC030923,£.df 

0Jas.!1_ar 

Olaspar 

Dl_<!~pa r 

01,0E_,Ot 

DJaspar 

Dlaspar 

Dl~ir 

OJ~r 

~ 
DJasp,ir 

OJas_e_ar 

OOC032423.pdf 

~ 
DJ~ 
OJasQ_ar 

~ 
DJ~2r 
DJas.E_ar 
OJ2sp.:ir 
DJasp.ar 

2023 03 09 R_~ular Meeting Ag~da.pdf 

Bin~~l,pdf 
Enve~l!_P_QF~k 
Micr~f!_~rd • Reglon~~Me-mo,:andum.docx 

MicrosoftWord-ReglonalWaterSupplyStudy.doo: 
Pleas':..Q_oruS!gn_PV_l!',ISTALlATION AGREEMENT.pdf 
w.:u e rusageJ2).x1~11. 

Water usage{lL.11~ 
MlerosoftWord-Regjona!WaterSupplyStudy.doo: 

Water~_!~!l!0£df 
Water usaqe(2).11.lsx 

Wa!e_rusage(2).xl~x_ 
Waterusase(2J.xlsJt 
Waterusage(21.xlsK 

waterusaaem.111sx 

Watei:i,,ts~&£J1J.Jtlsx 
w ,11erusa11e( 2l.Jt1!,X 
Wate r USafll!l2) .Jtlsll 
W.aterusaee12l.xlsJt 
Waterusa11e(2).ds11. 
WaterUSafle/2).dsx 

Wate[..~~~ 
WaterUsace!2jJClsx 
w,nerusagel2).xlsx 
waterUsar.el2).1tlsx 

WaterUs<1&efil:!c~• 
Waterusa1,e(2).Jtlsx 
wa1erUsagel2l.Jtlsx 
waterum;cl3).pdf 
Water_1.}~~~f 
WaterUsane!SJ.pdf 
WaterUsageffi.pdf 
WaterusaRe(7!,pdf 
Ree\onal Groundwater Assessment Cudd'( onvon Galli Grp 2008.pdf 

Expedited Orlnklnjt Water Grant FundlnR Program Guidelines 
INVOICE2S49,pdf 
Rcport-(Well)Flnal-!ilgned.pdf 

R~~Flna1-shi.ned.pdf 
AP P:r.l[S~I Report 768•21 Well 9 formulas Updated.pdf 

Ctisl_~tLmate~" 
MlcrosoftOu tlook-MemoStyle 

CO£lOfWe1151_1_21 to 3_15_23.ll lSX 
_£opyofWell6 1_1_2l to3_15_23.KISk 
Copy ,;,fW<> ll 6 111l!o3 15 23.M!uc 
Copyot wall 6l_l_21 to 3_1~_23.11 lsx 

202]_93 23 Project Meeting Agend~. pdl 

Microsoft Word . APPENOIX.doo: 
Mlc•o~oft wo,d • APPfN01){.do:,o, 

Mlcroso~ Word • APPENOIX.doot 

Microsoft Word· APPENOIX.doo. 
Mlcro,oft W,;,rd • APPENOIX.d,;,01 

Mlaosoft_ Wq1!!·A~~~~ 
Microsoft Word. APPENOIX.doa 

CostEs1lma1e.11ls~ 
Conbtlma1e~lsx 
costEs1lmateJ11? 
Publleatlonl 
Rc:>Jll;;;"21wa1orSupplyStudv.11df 
Re11lonalWater SvstemCostEsllmate.1tlsx 
Reglon2I W2ter System Cost Estimate.11ls11. 
R_e111o~~LW_21er System Cost EstlmateJCWI. 
R~f!lo nalWaterSvstemCostEstimate-Report.Klsx 

OJ.isp~r js:\Fr.ailer Park Public Utility Olstrlct\Fraiser P~rk and Lake of th<! Woods\Or2wln115\6ase.Rev March 2023 1-800 /1) 
DOC03~13.pdf 
DOCQ32_523-001.pdf 
OOC032523-002.pdf 
DOC032523-003.pdf 

OOC03252~-0Q~f 
_Ql.'.)C032S23·00S.pdf 
DJaspar IDOC032123.pdf 
OJ;ispar IDOC032123·001.pdf 
00(032 123.pdf 
OOC032 123-00 l .pdf 

2023-03-08T22:20:l9 
~-03-08T22:24:41 
202Hl3-08T16:Sl:24 

2023.o3:Q&Tlil:11:S2 
2023-03-08Tl9:26:41 
202:3-03-08T20:49:0l 
2023-<)3·16T]9:l8:45 

20233)~_!7T10:56:42 
2023-03-22Tl7:24:02 

2023-03·22T19:25:56 
2023·03•22Tl8:53:46 

2023-03-22T18:53:JJ 
2023-03-22Tl8:53:21 

2023·03·2ll_Hl.;?_!.:17 
2023-03-22Tl8:50:27 
2023-03-2].TlB:48:36 
2023-03-22T18:48:03 
2023-03-22T17:57:22 
2023-03-22Tl7:53:35 
lQ__23-03-22T17:51:58 
2023-03-22T17:45:13 

20l_3-03·22Tl7:37:47 
2023-03-22Tl7:34:40 

2013-03-22T17:34:10 
2023-03-22T17:33:50 

2023-03-22Tl7:33:28 
2023-03-22Tl7:32:29 
I~3-03-22T17:32:0s 
2023-03-22T19:26:07 
20l_3-03-22TI9:26:19 
2023-03·22Tl 9:26:36 
2013-03-22Tl9:26:55 
2023-03-22T19:27:12 

~02_~~:0J.T~0:33:35 
2023·03-02Tl3:34:45 
2023-03-02T13:16:37 
2023-03-02Tll:52:23 
2023-03-09Tll :46:32 

2023-03·09Tll :40:26 
2023-03-09Tl2:42:27 
2023-03-09Tll:45:28 
2023-03-00_1t6:19:53 
2023-03-09Tl7:35:55 

~fl2_!~-09TI6:28:25 
2023-03-09Tl6:18:23 

2023·03·10Tl0:36:12 
2023-03-lOTI0:35:53 
2023-03-lOTl0:35:41 
2023-03-lOTI0:35:28 
2023-03-10Tl0:35:ll 
~g23-03.1Qno:1 4:~1 
2023-03-lOTl0:34:45 

2023-03-15T17:0l :17 
2023-03•15Tl6:33:03 
2023-03-J5Tl~:3_Q;_40 

2023-03·16T17:21:08 
2023·03·16Tl6:03:0l 
,on -Oi- l bTlS:Sf;:01 

2023·03-l6Tl.5:54;40 

2023-03-23T16:27:23 

2023-03-23118:52:39 
,0,s-0s.2sT1a,,0:0a 
1Ql!--Q~'.2_3T18:38:07 

2023-03·23Tl8:18:19 
l02JI-OJ-UT14:S8:S2 

2023-03-23Tl4:29:S2 
2023-03·23T14:28:58 
l023-03-23Tl2:49:S2 

~02~·03·23Tl6;]9:36 

2023-03-2ST16:10:03 
2023-03·25Tl6:0~4 
20U-03-25TI6:07:l2 
2023-03-25T17:15: l 7 
2023-Q3·25Tl7:16:22 
202~:0H5!1_5:24:0l 
2023-03-25T1S:23:37 
2023·03·25Tl 5:21:59 

2023-03-27T09:41:18 

Print 
Print 
Print 
Print 

Print 
Print 

Print 
Print 

Print 
Print 

Print 

Print 
Prin t 
Print 
Print 
Print 
Print 
Print 

Print 
Print 
Print 
Print 
Print 
Print 
Print 
Print 
Print 
Print 
Print 

Print 
Print 
Print 

Print 
Print 

CO"V 

" "" 
Copv 
Prin t 
P1lnl 
Print 
Print 
Print 
Co~• 

eo~ 
CoPV 
5aveasnte 
COPY 
Copy 
co-

co= 
Copy 

co-
co~• 

Print 
Prin t 
co-
Prin t 
Print 
P, ln, 

Print 
1•nn, 

Print 

Print 

Print 

Print 

Prlnl 
Print 

4 LETTER 
26 LETTER 
36 LETTER 

9LITTER 
l4LmER 
36 LITTER 

I LITTER 

1LITTER 
21 LITTER 

1 LITTER 

lLITTER 

I LITTER 
lLITTER 

l LITTER 
l LETTER 

llITTER 
1 LETTER 

!LITTER 
!LITTER 
!LITTER 
l LETTER 
l LITTER 
!LITTER 
!LITTER 
!LITTER 
! LETTER 
1 LETTER 
l LITTER 
l LETTER 
!LITTER 
lLITTER 
lLETTER 
1 LETTER 

196 LETTER 
l LETTER 

l LETTER 
llETTER 

lSLETTER 
!LITTER 

98 LITTER 
2 LITTER 
6 LITTER 
2LETTER 
l LETTER 

10 LETTER 
2023-03-09Tl5:l4:48 

lLETTER 
l LITTER 
l LITTER 
l LETTER 
l LETTER 
lLITTER 
1 LITTER 

2 LETTER 
4 LETTER 
!LETTER 

l LEOGER 
2 LEOGER 
1 u;TT~A 

2 LEDGER 
:> ~,:-n-,: .. 

4LETTER 

9 LITTER 

l lLETTER 

ll LETTER 
lllETTl!R 

_!_!,_ETTER 

lll,_EI[ER 

~~I:; 2~1~~:: 

Saveas me l2023-03-24T15:Sl:48 I 93 
2 LETTER 

J LETTER 
Print 2J LETTER 
Print 

f!i!>! 
1 LETTER 

22LETTER 
Print 
Print 
Print 
Print 

3ILETTER 
3 LITTER 
3 LITTER 

: ~~: asfl!e l2023-03-25Tl5:38:33
1

1lETTER 

Save asrne !2013·03-25T15:38:59 
S2vl:'asflte 2023·03•25Tl6:l2:02 
Sav~2023·03·2ST16:12:l8 
S;1veasflle l2023-03-25T16:l2:41 
Save as fll~03·2ST16:13:15 

Print I _6ILE1TER 

Print I lltITTER 
Save;isfl!e 2023-03-21Tl9:00:27 
Sav~,isfile 2023-03-21Tl9:00:'19 

Color 
4 FrallerPPUD 

26 30 
36 36 

' 14 14 

" 

196 

" 2 

l 

" 

21 

196 

.. 

93 



DJas~ Mlcrosoftwo!J)-R<.'v.lo na1W.iterSupplvStudv{3-27-23).dooc 

Q_J~.ir Microsoft Word - Rev.ion al Water Supply Study(Transmittall:dl!(! 
OJ.isp.ir Microsoft Word - ReRlonal Waler Supply Study(Transmitul).dooc 

D0C03282~f 
DOC032823~!:E_df 
PWasserm.in ICon1oleteRcpor1.pdf 
Dlaspar lcomv1e te Appe!'_di~.pdf 

~ 
Olasp:u 

~ 
OJas.e,ar 
Ola!e_Jr 

OQ_C0330~p dt 

Cover . .e.df 
MicrosohWord- Cover.dooc 
MicrosottWord-RcglonalWaterSupplvStudy(3•27-23).dooc 

MicrosoftWord-Ri'r.lonalWaterSupplyStudy(3-27-23).dooc 
Microsoft Word - R~glo_na! If,/~ ~!:I.P.PIV Study(3-27-23).dooc 

2023-03-28Tl7:53:57 

20B-03-28Tl7:18:13 
20B-03-28Tl8;3_!:35 

2023-03.29nJ:01:20 

2023-03-30T!_!:19:08 
2023-03-30Tll:22:31 
2023-03-30!!!..:1~:43 

2023-03-30Tll:OS:33 
2023-03-30Tll:04:47 
2023,03-30Tl l :02:S9 

2023-03·30T1S:50:27 
2023-03-30TlS:S0:08 
2023-03•30TlS:38:43 
2023-03-lOTlS:36:56 

Print 22ILITTER 
Print _l_lL,_ETTER 
Print ll..!J:!!:.E_R 
coov 1H!,_ITTER 
copy )] LITTER 

Saveasllle ]_~023-03:28Tl7:S?:18 
Save.isflh: l2023-_03-2~TJ8:04:07 ] 93 

Print I 6_!:i~J ~ITTER 
P[int I lllITTER 

!!!!!!. 
Print 

Print 

Print 
Print 

l LETTER 
l LETTER 

l LITTER 

lLETTER 

~:: I ~I~~:: 
~:: l~I ~-~:: 
Savl,!asfl1e J2023·03·30Tll :30:00 

Frazier PPUO DWR Gront Regiona l Pro/. 

Fr.a:ler PPUO Prolc•n,on.al ~ Admln 

" " l 

12 12 
1 2 

93 93 

1326 1326 

2030 
101S 102 

$1S2.2 5 - $8.16 
) 015 lOl 

5152.25 $8. 16 



[q_J<!s_e_ar Is:\Frazi~r_ Park Pub!jc~tility District\Fra iser Park and Lake_of_t_~_e y,Joods\Dra_~l!:!_~_s\Base.R~v March 20231-800 (1) I 2023-03-2ST15:49:15 ! Print 
Frazier Park PUD DWR Grant Regional Proj. 

Frazier Park PUO Professional Services Admln. 

1[ 1] 1 

$7.00 
$7.00 



PO Number: . 
Contact: PATTY WASSERMAN 
Desktop Location: 
CC: 
Release: 
ASSET: 
Status: In Process 
Payment info: Account Billing. 
Tracking: See below 

Comments: 

Shipping to: 
DEE JASPAR & ASSOCIATES 
2730 UNICORN RD BLDG A 
BAKERSFIELD, CA 93308-6854 

To Be 
SKU Cust # Ord Shipped B/O UM Price Ext 

0209692 209692 2 2 0 each 2.990 5.980 
Office Depot(reg) Brand Durable View 3-Ring Binder, 2" Round Rings, 49% Recycled, White Eco-Conscious, Eco-Recycled, 
RecycledContract Item 

1247752 1247752 3 3 0 each 10.890 32.670 
[IN]PLACE(reg) Heavy-Duty Nonstick View 3-Ring Binder, 3" Round Rings, White Eco-Conscious, Eco-Recycled, Recycled 

---- -~ ---- -
----. 

~.,. ~_.,.. ............... 

05-'~ -; 24 544224 3 3 0 each 19.590 58.770 ~ '-
u&kkFit(reg) View 3-Ring Binder, 4" Locking Angle D-Rings, White Eco-Conscious, Eco-Recycled, Divers -Supplier, 
Rec~ a------. 

\Kecyc1ea _ ~ 

'------ - ----~:---J I c1 . sci 
\ u/ o I -9(, 
~ 
$ 2 1 _57) 

Subtotal: 97.42 
Tax: 7.06 

4 



DD DEE JASPAR AND ASSOCIATES, INC. 
2730 Unicorn Road 
Building A rr-7 Bakersfield, CA 93308 

l_J\__J PH(661) 393-4796 FX(661) 393-4799 

Invoice submitted to: 

Frazier Park Public Utility District 
P.O. Box 1525 
Frazier Park, CA 93225 
Terry Kelling 

INVOICE 

In Reference To: Frazier Park Regional Annexation Project 

Professional Services 

3/1/2023 DJ Principal Engineer 
MSR Preparation 

3/2/2023 DJ Principal Engineer 
MSR 

3/6/2023 DJ Principal Engineer 
MSR 

3/8/2023 DJ Principal Engineer 
MSR 

3/9/2023 DJ Principal Engineer 
MSR 

3/10/2023 DJ Principal Engineer 
MSR 

3/20/2023 DJ Principal Engineer 
Regional Study 
MSR 

3/24/2023 DJ Principal Engineer 
Regional Study 
MSR 

3/25/2023 DJ Principal Engineer 
Regional Study 
MSR 

ClienUJob No. F1000919 

March 31, 2023 

Invoice# 23-00320 

Hrs/Rate Amount 

6.00 1,302 00 
217.00/hr 

3.00 651.00 
217.00/hr 

3.50 759.50 
217.00/hr 

6.00 1,302.00 
217.00/hr 

3.50 759.50 
217.00/hr 

2.00 434.00 
217.00/hr 

3.00 651.00 
217.00/hr 

1.50 325.50 
217.00/hr 

1.50 325.50 
217.00/hr 

TERMS: INVOICES PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT AND DUE 30 DAYS FROM DATE OF INVOICE. A FINANCE CHARGE OF 1.5% WILL BE 
ADDED ON ALL PAST DUE INVOICES. IF COLLECTION BECOMES NECESSARY, CLIENT AGREES TO PAY ALL LEGAL COSTS. 



Frazier Park Public Utility District 

For professional services rendered 

For professional services rendered 

Billings from March 1 to March 31,2023 

Page 2 

Hours 

30.00 

30.00 

Amount 

$6,510.00 

Amount 

$6,510.00 

TERMS: INVOICES PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT AND DUE 30 DAYS FROM DATE OF INVOICE. A FINANCE CHARGE OF 1.5% WILL BE 
ADDED ON ALL PAST DUE INVOICES. IF COLLECTION BECOMES NECESSARY, CLIENT AGREES TO PAY ALL LEGAL COSTS. 



~ Young WOOidridge 
A LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP• EBT. 1939 

1 800 30TH STREET, FOURTH FLOOR 

BAKERSFIELD . CA. 93301 PRI VILEGED AND CONF'IDENTIAL ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATIONS 

HTTP://WWW,YOUNGWOOLDRIDGE, COM 

EMAIL: ACCOUNTING@YOUNGWOOLDRIDGE , C O M 

PHONE: (661 I 327- 9661 

FACSIMILE: (661 I 327· 1 087 

CONFIDENTIAL 

FRAZIER PARK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 
PO BOX 1525 
FRAZIER PARK CA 93225 

Statement for period through March 31, 2023 

LEGAL SERVICES REGARDING: CEQA COMPLIANCE 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATIONS 

Fees 

03/24/23 

03/30/23 

TOTAL FEES 

T.K. 

CONDUCT FURTHER EVALUATION OF POSSIBLE CEQA AFD 
EXEMPTIONS FOR WELL SITE ACQUISITION. CONFER WITH DEE 
JASPAR. 

PREPARE FOR AND PARTICIPATE IN MEETING WITH AD HOC AFD 
AND D. JASPAR TO DISCUSS CEQA OPTIONS FOR ACQUISITION 
OF WELL SITE. 

T.K. 
AFD 

Name 

ALAN DOUD 

Timekeeper Recap 

Hours 

1.50 

Rate 

$325.00 

PRIOR STATEMENT BALANCE 

CURRENT CHARGES 

PAY THIS AMOUNT 

March 31 , 2023 

Client ID 13078-5 AFD 
Invoice No. 99011 

Hours 

0.70 

0.80 

Amount 

$487.50 

Amount 

$227.50 

$260.00 

$487.50 

$0.00 

$487.50 

$487.50 

Any Payments Received After 03/31/23 Will Appear on Your Next Statement 

Visa, MasterCard and Discover accepted 

A FINANCE C HAR GE O F 1 .59' WILL BE A DDEO TO Y OUR BALANCE 3 0 D AYS AFT ER S TATEME NT D ATE 

YOUN G WOOLDRIDOE 

1.0. #9 5•3498□27 
PA Y MENTS REC E IVED A FTE R D A T E O F S TATEMENT 

WILL APPEAR O N YOUR NEXT STAT E M ENT 



*Only the CEQA exemptions charges that total $715.00 are eligible for 
reimbursement from Planning funds. Total charges from this invoice that will be 
added to claim 29 will be $715.00. 

,~ Young WOOidridge 
A LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNE R S HIP • E S T. 1939 

l BOO 30TH STREET, FOURTH F"L□□R 

BAKERSFIELD • CA. 9330 l PRIVILEGED AND CONF"IDENTIA L ATTORNEY -CLI E NT COM M UNICA TIONS 

HTTP: //www. Y DUNGW ODLO RI O GE. COM 

E MAIL: ACC O UNTING@ YOUNGW OOLORI O GE.CO M 

PHONE: ( 661 ) 327· 9661 

FACSIMILE: (661 ) 3 2 7· 10B7 

CONFIDENTIAL 

FRAZIER PARK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 
PO BOX 1525 
FRAZIER PARK CA 93225 

March 31 , 2023 

Client ID 13078-24 AFD 
Invoice No. 99012 

Statement for period through March 31, 2023 

LEGAL SERVICES REGARDING: EMINENT DOMAIN, FPPUD PLANNING PROJECT 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATIONS · 

Fees 

03/16/23 

03/23/23 

TOTAL FEES 

T.K. 

CORRESPOND WITH D. JASPAR REGARDING POSSIBLE AFD 
CONDEMNATION OF WELL SITE. 

RESEARCH POSSIBLE CEQA EXEMPTIONS APPLICABLE TO AFD 
ACQUISITION OF LAND AND CONSTRUCTION OF REPLACEMENT 
WELL. 

T.K. 

AFD 

Name 

ALAN DOUD 

Timekeeper Recap 

Hours 

2.60 

Rate 

$325.00 

PRIOR STATEMENT BALANCE 

CURRENT CHARGES 

PAY THIS AMOUNT 

Hours 

0.40 

2.20 

Amount 

$845.00 

Any Payments Received After 03/31/23 Will Appear on Your Next Statement 

Visa, MasterCard and Discover accepted 

A FINA N CE CHAR GE CF 1 . 5% WILL BE A OOEO TO YOU R BAL ANCE 3 0 DAYS AFTER STATEMENT DAT E 

Amount 

$130.00 

$715.00 

$845.00 

$776.00 

$845.00 

$1 ,621.00 

YOUN G W OOLOR I OG£ 

I . D. #95· 349B027 
PAYMENTS RECEIVED AFTER DATE OF S TATEME NT 

W I LL APPE A R O N Y OU R NEXT S TATEMENT 

SocorroM
Highlight



OD DEE JASPAR AND ASSOCIATES, INC. 
2730 Unicorn Road 
Building A 

CD 
Bakersfield, CA 93308 

PH(661) 393-4796 FX(661) 393-4799 

Invoice submitted to: 

Self- Help Enterprises, Inc. 
PO Box 6520 
Visalia , CA 93290 

In Reference To: Frazier Park P. U. D. 
Pipeline Location Work 

Professional Services 

3/7/2023 DJ Principal Engineer 
Pipel ine Potholes 

3/9/2023 CMM Staff Engineer I 

INV O I CE 

Mapping pothole piping and locations 
Summit pipeline 

3/10/2023 CMM Staff Engineer I 
Mapping pothole piping and locations 
Summit pipeline 

3/21/2023 CMM Staff Engineer I 
Mapping pothole piping and locations 
Summit pipeline 

3/22/2023 CMM Staff Engineer I 
Mapping pothole piping and locations 
Summit pipeline 

3/23/2023 CMM Staff Engineer I 
Mapping pothole piping and locations 
Summit pipeline 

3/24/2023 CMM Staff Engineer I 
Mapping pothole piping and locations 
Summit pipeline 

For professional services rendered 

Client/Job No. S0300420- ff/ / 

March 31, 2023 

Invoice# 23-00350 

Hrs/Rate Amount 

1.50 325.50 
217.00/hr 

4.00 532.00 
133.00/hr 

5.00 665.00 
133.00/hr 

7.00 931.00 
133.00/hr 

6.00 798.00 
133.00/hr 

7.00 931 .00 
133.00/hr 

7.00 931.00 
133.00/hr 

37.50 $5, 113.50 

TERMS INVOICES PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT AND DUE 30 DAYS FROM DATE OF INVOICE. A FINANCE CHARGE OF 1.5% WILL BE 
ADDED ON ALL PAST DUE INVOICES. IF COLLECTION BECOMES NECESSARY, CLIENT AGREES TO PAY ALL LEGAL COSTS. 



Self- Help Enterprises, Inc. 

For professional services rendered 

Billings from March 1 to March 31,2023 

Page 2 

37.50 

Amount 

$5,113.50 

TERMS: INVOICES PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT AND DUE 30 DAYS FROM DATE OF INVOICE. A FINANCE CHARGE OF 1.5% WILL BE 
ADDED ON ALL PAST DUE INVOICES. IF COLLECTION BECOMES NECESSARY, CLIENT AGREES TO PAY ALL LEGAL COSTS. 



OD DEE JASPAR AND ASSOCIATES, INC. 
2730 Unicorn Road 
Building A 

CD 
Bakersfield, CA 93308 

PH(661) 393-4796 FX(661) 393-4799 

Invoice submitted to: 

Self-Help Enterprises 
PO Box 6520 
Visalia, CA 93290 

In Reference To: Frazier Park P. U. D. 
Pipeline Design 

Professional Services 

3/1/2023 CMM Staff Engineer I 
Pipeline Design 

3/2/2023 CMM Staff Engineer I 
Pipeline Design 

3/6/2023 CMM Staff Engineer I 
Pipeline Design 

3/7/2023 DJ Principal Engineer 
Pipeliine Design 

3/9/2023 DJ Principal Engineer 

INVOICE 

Pipeline Replacement Design 

3/10/2023 DJ Principal Engineer 
Pipeline Design 

3/13/2023 CMM Staff Engineer I 
Pipeline Plan and Prfiles 

3/14/2023 CMM Staff Engineer I 
Pipeline Plan and Prfi les 

3/15/2023 CMM Staff Engineer I 
Pipel ine Plan and Prfiles 

3/27/2023 CMM Staff Engineer I 
Pipeline Design 

Client/Job No. S0300420- PHZ-

March 31, 2023 

Invoice# 23-00351 

Hrs/Rate Amount 

6.00 798.00 
133.00/hr 

8.00 1,064.00 
133.00/hr 

4.00 532.00 
133.00/hr 

2.00 434.00 
217.00/hr 

2.50 542.50 
217.00/hr 

1.00 217.00 
217.00/hr 

5.00 665.00 
133.00/hr 

7.00 931.00 
133.00/hr 

7.00 931.00 
133.00/hr 

7.00 931 .00 
133.00/hr 

TERMS: INVOICES PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT AND DUE 30 DAYS FROM DATE OF INVOICE. A F INANCE CHARGE OF 1.5% WILL BE 
ADDED ON ALL PAST DUE INVOICES. IF COLLECTION BECOMES NECESSARY, CLIENT AGREES TO PAY ALL LEGAL COSTS. 



Self-Help Enterprises 

3/28/2023 CMM Staff Engineer I 
Pipeline Design 

3/29/2023 CMM Staff Engineer I 
Pipeline Design 

For professional services rendered 

For professional services rendered 

Billings from March 1 to March 31,2023 

Page 2 

Hrs/Rate Amount 

6.00 798.00 
133.00/hr 

2.00 266.00 
133.00/hr 

57.50 $8,109.50 

57.50 $8,109.50 

TERMS: INVOICES PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT AND DUE 30 DAYS FROM DATE OF INVOICE. A FINANCE CHARGE OF 1.5% WILL BE 
ADDED ON ALL PAST DUE INVOICES. IF COLLECTION BECOMES NECESSARY, CLIENT AGREES TO PAY ALL LEGAL COSTS. 


	Budget adjustment request 8b - 260 and 261_FrazierParkPUD_1510007-001P.pdf
	Allowances Summary Sheet




